June 2lst,
19 2 8.

Dr. R. A. Greene,

4
C/o Dr. Lee 0. Greene,
Pea Ridge, Ark.

Dear Sir:

I have been informed by Dr.
A« B. NacCallum that you wish to have wvhatever
salary is due youpaid. I am also informed that
Jou absented yourself a great deal of the time
without his permission, and even without his
knowledges. In hic opinion adout one-half of the
usual cheque should be sent you for work done.
For that reason I am requesting the Bursar of the
University %o send you instesd of the chegque for
$111.,00, a chegue for $656.565. Kindly acknowledge
receipt of the same and o '3

Acting Principale.




